
52 Economic and Soda) Co11Dcll-~l llep)u Seuloa, 1!188 

14th meetiQU. 
Thursday, 26·May 1988, at 10,55 a.m. 

President: Mr'. Andr~s AGUILAR (Venezuela).· 

AGENDA.ITEM 14 

• El~dons and nominations 

.. STAT.ISTICAL CoioosSION (E/1988/L.J) 

1:. The PRESIDENT invited the Council to elect eight 
members of the Statistical Commission for a four-year 
term beginning on 1 January 1989~ · 
2. Ms. KIMBALL (Assistant Secretary of the' Coun
cil) said that the . following candidates had· be.en·- en
dorsed by their regional groups: the Islamic. Repu:t,lic of 
Iran and Japan for . the tw_o _vacancies to be _fllled .by 
Asian States; Hungary for the.vacancy to be filled by an 
Eastern European State; Brazil and Me1'ico for the two 
vacancies to be filled by Latin American and Caribbean 
States; and Canada, the Nether\ands, Norway and the 
U!)ited Kingdom ofGreat Britam and Northe~ Ireland 
for the three vacancies to be filled; by Western European 
and other States. · 
3: . The PRESIDENT said that, since the n~mber <;>f 
nominees of the Groups of Asian, Eastern European 
and Latin American· and ·caribhean States was equal to 
the number of vacancies for those Groups, he would 
takejt thatthe Council wished to elect the nominees by 
acclamation: · · · · 

it was so decided. • · . 
4. The PRESIDENT invited the Council 'to, elect by 
secret'ballot three members from the Grqup of Western 
Eur~pean and other States. 

Atthe invit~tion, o_f ~h.e J>resident, Mr. , Ku{uor. (Ghana).. 
and Ms. Arguillo$ (Philippines) acted as tellers'. • ·. 

·A vote was taken ·by secret ballot. 
Number ofballot papers: 
N~niber.of invalid ballots: 
Number of valid ballots: . 
Absientions: • . · 
Number of members voti~g: . 
~equired majority: 
Number of votes obtained: . 

54 
0 

54 
1 

·53 
27 · 

Norway •• · .• .- . ... ....... _.. . . .. . ·39 
· United Kingdom of Gr~at Britain and. 

. Northern Ireland . .· . . . . • • . . . . . 39· 
Canada; ' .. • ... .. ; . . ; . • . · . . ..... . . 37 
Netheriall,ds . ; .... : ...... -~ . ; • . ._ .32 
· Turk~Y . . .· .• . . . · . ; .. . .· .. ·, . . . . .. , . 2 
Malta ~ . . . . . • , ~- . .. ·. . . . -~· . . . . . . 1 . 

Having dbtained ·tiie reqiJired majority and the largest · 
number of votes, Canada, Norway and the United_ King
dom of Great Britabi. a~d ~orth;em, Ireland were elected 
me.mbers. of the Stattstical Commission for a four-year 
temi beginning on l Janua,y,1989. ~. . · . 

• See decision 1988/15Q. 

· E/1988/SR,14 

POPULATION CoMMISSION (E/1988/L.1) . 

5. The PRESIDENT invited the Council to elect nine 
members of the Population Col,llDlisslon for a four-year: 
term beginning on 1 January 1989. . . • . . 

6. Ms. KIMBALL (Assistant Secretary of the Coun
cil) said that the Secretariat had been inf orm~d by the 
Chairmen of the tegional groups and by the Secretariat 
of the Organization of African Unity for the African 
States that the following candidates had been endorsed 
by their regional groups: Egypt: for one of tlte two 
vacancies to be filled by African States; Bangladesh for 
the vac~ncy to. be fill_ed by an Asian State; the .U~ainian . 
Soviet. Socialist Republic for the vacancy to be f~ed by . 
an Eastern European State; Brazil and . Colombia for 
the two vacancies t9 be . .filled -~y Latin American and 
Caribbean States; and Belgium, the Federal Republic 
of Germany· and 'I)lrkey fpt thQ three vacancies ·to be 
filled by Western European aµd other States. . · 

7. The PRESIDENT.said that, since· the riumber of 
nommees endorsed by the· regional. groups was equ,al t!l 
or less than the number -of vacancies, he would lake ~t. 
that the Council wished to elect the nominees by accla
mation, and to postpone to a later stage the election of 
one nominee for the remaining vacancy to be filled from 
the Group of African States.- · · · · · 

it wai so decided. • . 
. \., . ,:_ ' 

CoMMISSIONFOR.SOCIAI. DEVELOP~.NT (E/1988/L.l) 

8. · The PRESIDENT b;iyited tJie. Counc,il fo ele.ct iO 
mem~rs. of t_he ComµtiJ~i~;n .fo.r so·cial-J?evelC>pment 
for a four-year term beganrilng on 1 January 1989. - . 

9. Ms. KIMBALL (Assistant Secretary of the Coun
cil) said that fhe Se~ret!lriat ,.had_ been informed tha.t the 
following States w,er.e. ca~dtd~tes for the vacant posts · 
for the~r, reg~<>n!ll •group_s:. Camet<>.<>n for on~ of.the two 
vacanci~s to. be. Jilied by African St!},es; . China, the 
blamfo Republic of Iran and the Philippines for t,he two 
vacancies to be fllled by Asian States; Poland fot . the 
vacancy . to · be fillecl by an Eastern European State; 
Chile ana ·Ecuadorfor.the ·two vacancies to be filled by . 
Latin ,American and ·Caribb'eart' States; and_ Finland, 
Malta and Spain for .the three vacancies to be fille.d by .. 
Western European and other States. · · · · 

10; The PRESIDENT said that, since the number of 
nominees for the GrollpS of Eastern European~ Latin 
American · and Caribbean and Western European and 
other States was equal to, and in the case of the Group 
of African States less than, the number of.vacancies for 
their groups, he would t!lke it tha! th.e Council wished 
to elect the nominees by acclamai1~n, and to postpone 
to a later. date the election of one nominee for the 
remaining vacancy to be filled by an African State. .·. 

It ,ras so decided. • 



14Ch meeths-2' May 1988 SJ 

il. Th.e PRESIDENT invited the Council to elect by 
secret ballot two members from the Group of Asian 
States. 
At the invitation of the President, Mr. Amorin (Um-

guay) and Mr. Raichev (Bulgaria) acted as tellers. 
A vote was taken by secret ballot. 
Number of ballot papers: 54 
Number oj invalid ballots: 0 
Number of valid ballots: 54 
Abstentions: · 0 
Number of members voting: 54 
Required majority: 28 · 
Number of votes obtained: 

China -. · . . . . ·. . . ·. . . . . . . . . . . . 49 
Philippines . . . . . . . • . . • . . . . . . 44 
Iran (Islamic RepubUc of) . . . . . . . . . 12 

Having obtained the required majority, China and the 
Philippines were elected members of the Commission for 
Social Development for a four-year term beginning on 1 
January 1989. 0 

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIOIITS (E/1988/L.1) 

12. The PRESIDENT invited the Council to elect 14 
members of the Commission. on Human· Rights for a 
three-year term beginning on 1 January 1989. 
13.. Ms. KIMBALL (Assistant Secretary of the Coun
cil) said thatthe Secretariat had been informed that the 
following States were candidates for membership in the . 
C~mmission: Ethiopia, Moro~ and Swaziland for the 
three vacancies to be filled by African States; 
Bangladesh, Cyprus, India and the Syrian Arab Repub~ 
lie for the three vacancies to be filled by Asian States; 
the Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic and the Union 
of Soviet Socialist Republics for the two vacancies to be 
filled by Eastern European States; Colombia; Costa 
Rica, Cuba, Guatemala and Panama for the three va
cancies to be filled by Latin American and Caribbean 
States; and Belgium, Canada and Sweden for the three 
vacancies to be filled by Western ijuropean and other 
States.· · 
14. The PRESIDENT said that, since the number of 
nominees from the Groups of African, Eastern Euro
pean and Western European and otltei' States was equal 
to the number of vacancies for those Groups, he would 
take it that the Council wished to elect those nominees 
by acclamation. 

It was so decided * 
15. The PRESIDENT invited the Council to elect by 
secret ballot three members from the Group of Asian 
States and three members. from the Group of Latin 
American and Caribbean States .. 

At the invitation of the President, Mr. Cabral (Portugal) 
and Ms, Nduku Booto (Zaire) acted as tellers, 

A vote was taken by secret ballot to elect three members 
. from the Group of Asian States. 

Number of ballot papers: 54 
Invalid ballots: 0 
Number of valid ballots: 54 
Abstentions: 0 
Number of members voting: 54 
Required majority: 28 

· Number of votes obtained: 
India.. . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ·45 
Cyprus . . . . . . . • . . • . . . . . . . . • 39 
Bangladesh . . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . 37 
Syrian Arab Republic . . . • . . . . . . . 32 
Iran (Islamic Republic of) . . • . . . . . . · 1 

Having obtained the required majority and the largest 
number of votes, Bangladesh, Cyprus and India were 
elected members of the Commission on Human Rights for 
a three-year term beginning on 1 January 1989. * 

A vote was taken by secret ballot to elect three members 
from the Group of Latin American and Caribbean States. 

Number of ballot papers: 54 
Invalid ballots: 0 
Number of valid ballots: 54 
Abstentions: 0 
Number of members voting: 54 
Required majority: 28 
Number of votes obtained: 

Colombia . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . 46 
Cuba ............. ; ....... 38 
Panama . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 27 
Costa Rica . . . . . . . . . . . • . . . • . 26 
Guatemala . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . 11 

Having obtained tile required majority, Colombia and 
Cuba . were elected members of the Commission on 
Human Rights for a three-year term beginning on 1 Janu
ary 1989.* 

No other c~ndidate having obtained the required ma-
jority, a second vote was taken by secret ballot. 

Number of ballot papers: 54 
Invalid ballots: 0 
Number of valid ballots: 54 
Abstentions: 0 
Number of members voting: 54 
Required majority: 28 
Number of votes obtained: 

Panama ............. /. . . . . . 31 
Costa Rica . . . . . . . • . . • . . . . . . 23 

Having obtained the required majority, Panama was 
elected a member of the Commission on Human Rights 
for a three-year term beginning on 1 January 1989. * 

COMMISSION ON THE STATUS OF WOMEN 
(E/1988/L.1) 

16. The PRESIDENT invited the Council to elect 11 
members of the Commission on the Status of Women 
for a four-year term beginning on 1 January 1989. 
17. Ms. KIMBALL (Assistant Secretary of the Coun
cil) said that the Secretariat had been informed that the 
foflowing States were candidates for membership on 
the Commission: Morocco, the Sudan and the United 
Republic of Tunzania for the three vacancies to be filled 
by African States; Iran (Islamic Republic ot), Iraq, 
Japan and Thailand for the two vacancies to be filled by 
Asian States; Poland for the vacancy to be filled by an 
Eastern European State; Brazil and Colombia for the 
two vacancies to be filled by Latin American and Car
ibbean States; and Austria, Canada, France, Greece, 
Portugal and the United Kingdom of Great Britain and 



54 Economic: and Sodal Councll-Flnt Replar Seuloa, 19118 

Northern Ireland for the three vacancies to be filled by 
Western European and other States. The Secretariat 
had been informed· that the candidatures of India 
(Group of Asian States) and Hungary (Group of 
Eastern European States) had been withdrawn. 
18. The PRESIDENT said that, since the number of 
nominees for the Groups of African, Eastern European 
and Latin American and Caribbean States was equal to 
the number of vacancies for those Groups, he · would 
take it that the Council wished to elect the nominees by 
acclamation. 

It was so decided. • 
19. The PRESIDENT invited the Council to elect by 
secret ballot two members from the Group of Asian 
States. 

At the invitation oithe President, Mr. Kufuor (Ghana) 
and Mr. Amorin (Uruguay) acted as tellers. 

A vote was taken by secret ballot to elect two members 
from the Group of Asian States. 

Number of ballot papers: 54 
Number of invalid ballots: 0 
Number of valid ballots: 54 
Abstentions: 0 
Number of members voting: · S4 
Required majority: 28 
Number of votes obtained: 

Japan . ........ ; . . . . . . . . . .. 45· 
Thailand . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • ·25 
Iraq. . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . 22 
Iran (Islamic Republic of) . . . . . . : . • 11 

Having obtained the required majority, . Japan was 
elected a member of the Commission on the Status of 
Women for a four-year term beginning on 1 January 1989. 

No other candidates having obtained the required ma-
jority, a second vote was taken by secret ballot. 

Number of ballot papers: S4 
Invalid ballots: 1 
Number of valid ballots: S3 
Abstentions: 0 
Number of members voting: S3 
Required majority:· 27 
Number of votes obtained: 

Thailand . . . . . . • . . . . . • . . . . .- 27 
Ira_q . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 26 

Having ,obtained the required majority, Thailand was 
elected a member of the Commission on the Status of 
Women for a four-year term beginning on 1 January 
1989.• 

A vote was taken by secret ballot to elect three members 
· from the Group of ffl!stem European and other States. 

Number of ballot papers: S4 
Number of invalid.ballots: 0 
Number of valid ballots: 54 
Abstentions: 0 
Number of members voting: 54 . 

·_ R,equired majority: ·28 
Number of votes obtained: 
· ·. · Xtsiria . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 29 

france ...•...•........•.... , • 29 
Canada • · ..... . .. . •• •. . . • . . . 28 
Greece . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . 27 

· · · United Kingdom: of Great Britain and · 
Northern Ireland . ·• • . · . • . . • . . . 26 

Portugal • ; . . . ; • ·. . . . . ·• . ! • • • • 19 
Having obtained the required majority, Austria, Canada 

and France were elected members of the Cqmmission on 
the Status of Women for a four-year term beginning on 1 
January 1989. • .. . .. 

. COMMISSION ON HUMAN SBTtLEMENTS 
. (E/1988/L.3) . 

20: The PRESIDENT invited the Council to elect 19 
members of the Commission on Human Settlements for 
a four-year term beginning on 1 January 1989. 
21. Ms. KIMBALL (Assistant S~retary of the Coun
cil) said that· the ·to11ow11;it cand~dates had been en
dorsed by their regional groµps: i,esotho, Malawi, So
malia, Swaziland and Tunisia for ··the five vacancies to 
be filled by African States; China, Indonesia, Iraq and 
the Syrian Arab Republic for the .four :vacancies to be 
filled by Asian States; Hungary and Yugoslavia for the 
two vacancies to be filled by East¢rn European States; 
Bolivia, Guatemala. and Paraguay 'for the three vacan
cies to be filled by • Latin Atiierican and Caribbean 
States; and C~nada, France, Italy, the Netherlands and 
Sweden for the five vacancies to ·be filled by Western 
European and other States; Nepal had been endorsed 
by. the' Group of Asian States for. a vacancy having a 
term· of office. beginning on the date of election .and 
expiring on 31 Decerilber-1988. ·That election had been 
postponed from previous sessions. . · 
22. · The PRESIDENT said that since the number of 
candiµates endorsed by' each,·regional group for the 
four-year term of office ·was equal to· the number of 
vacancies, he would take it that the Council wished to 
elect by acclamation the .candidates endorsed by each 
group. . · · · 

1t was so ·aecided. • 
23. . The PRESIDENT said that since no other candi
dates llad been. endorsed fo.r .the other vacancy to be 
filled . by ari Asian State, he· would take it that the 
Council wished to elect Nepal by~cclamation. 

It w~ so decided..• . . . . . . .. 
24. · The PRESIDENT suggested that, since. no candi
date ha.d been endorsed for the vacancy postponed 
from previous sessions for the Group of Western Euro
pean and other States and having a term of office 
beginning on the date of election and expiring on 31 
December 1991, that election should befurther post-
poned. · 

It was so decided. • 

CoMMI'ITEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES 
(E/1988iL.'10) 

25. The PRESIDENT invited the Council to elect 33 
members of the Committee on Natural Resources for a 
four-year term beginning on 1 January 1989. 
26. Ms. KIMBALL (Assistant Secretary of the Coun
cil) said that the following candidates had been en-



14th meetJng-26 May 1'88 55 

dorsed by their regional groups: Botswana, Guinea
Bissau and the Sudan for three of the eight vacartcies to 
be filled by African States; China and Japan for two of 
the five vacancies to be filled by Asian States; the 
Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic and the Union of 
Soviet Socialist Republics for the two vacancies to be 
filled by Eastern European States; Chile, Ecuador, El 
Salvador, Guatemala, Haiti, Honduras, Paraguay and 
Uruguay for the eight vacancies to be filled by Latin 
American and Caribbean States; no candidates had 
been propose<J for the four vacancies to be filled by 
Western European and other States. 

27. The PRESIDENT said that, since the number of 
candidates endorsed by each regional group was equal 
to or less than the number of vacancies, he would take 
it that the Coun_cil wished to elect by acclamation the 
candidates endorsed by each: group and to postpone 
until a later date the election of five members from the 
African Group, three members from the Asi_an Group, 
one·member from the Latin American and Caribbean 
Group _and four members fro~ the Group· of Western 
European and other States. · 

It was so decided. • 
28. The PRESIDENT suggested that, since no candi
dates had been endorsed l;>y the Asian and Western 
European and other States Groups for the vacancies for 
"_'hich elections h~d been postponed from l?revious ses
sions, those elect10ns Should be further postponed. 

It was so decided • 

· COMMISSION ON TRANSNATIONAL CORPORATIONS 
(E/1988/L.2) 

29. The PRESIDENT invited the Council to elect 16 
memb_ers of the Commission on nansnational Corpo
rations for a three-year term beginning on 1 January 
1989. · 

30; Ms. KIMBALL (Assistant Secretary of the Coun
cil) said that the· following candidates had been en
dorsed by their regional groups: Gabon and Swaziland 
for _two of the . four vacancies to be filled by African 
States; Cyprus and Indonesia for tw9 of the three va
cancies to be filled by Asian States; the Vnion of Soviet 
Socialist Republics for the vacancy. to be filled by 
Eastern European States; Brazil, Costa Rica, Cuba and 
Mexico for the four vacancies. to be filled by Latin 
American and Caribbean States~ and the Netherlands, 
Norway, the United Kingdom .of Great Britain and 
Northern Ireland and the Uiiited States·of America for 
the four vacancies to be filled by Western European and 
other States. · · 

31. The PRESIDENT said that, sin'ce the nu~ber of 
candidates endorsed by·eacll regional group was equal 
to or less than the number. of vacancies, he would take 
it that the Council w1shed to elect by·accl!lmation the 
candidates endorsed by each. group and_ t_o postpone 
until a later date the election of two members from the 
Group of African States and one member .from the . 
Group of Asian States. 

It was so decided• · 

•see decision 1988/150. 

INTERGOVERmtENrAL WORKING GROUP. OF EXPERTS ON 
. INTERNATIONAL STANDARDS OF ACCOUNTING AND RE-

PORl1NO (Ef,1988/L.6) 

32. The· PRESIDENT invited the Council to elect 17 
members of the Intergovernmental Working Group of 
Experts on International Standards of Accounting and 
Reporting for a three-year term beginning on 1 January 
1989. 
33. Ms. KIMBALL (Assistant Secretary of the Coun
cil) said that the following candidates had been en
dorsed by their regional groups: Malawi, Nigeria and 
Uganda for three of the four vacancies to be filled by 
African States; Cyprus, Japan and India for three of the 
four vacancies to be filled by Asian States; Czechoslo
vakia for one of the two va_cancies to be filled by Eastern 
European States; and the Federal _Republic of Ger-

. many, Italyj the Netherlands and the United Kingdom 
of Gi:eat Britain and Northern Ireland for the four 
vacancies to be filled by Western European and other 
States. No candidates had been proposed for the three 
vacancies to be filled by Latin America_n and Caribbean 
States. · 

34. The PRESIDENT said that, since the number of 
candidates endorsed by each group was equal to or less 
than the number of vacancies, he would take it that the 
Council wished to elect by acclamation theicandidates 
endorsed by each group and to postpone'\ tintil a later 
stage the election of one member from the Group of 
African States, one member from the Group of Asian 
States, one member from the Group of Eastern Euro
pean States and three members from the Group of 
Latin American and Caribbean States. · 

It was so decided• 
35. The ;I>RESIDENT suggested that, since no candi
dates had been endorsed for the vacancies in the Afri
can, Asian, Eastern European, Latin American and 
Caribbean and Western European and other States 
Groups, for which elections had been postponed from 
previous sessions, those elections should be further 
postponed. 

It was so decided • 

COMMITI'EE FOR THE UNITED NATIONS POPUIATION 
AWARD (E/1988/30) 

36. The PRESIDENT invited the Council to elect 10 
members of the Committee for the United Nations 
Popul~tion Award. In accordance with General Assem
bly resolution 36/201, such representatives were to be 
elected by the Council for a period of three years with 
due regard to the principle of equitable geographical 

. representation. and the need to include those Member 
States that had made contributions to the Award. 

37. Ms. KIMBALL (Assistant Secretary of the Coun
cil) said that the following candidates had been en
dorsed by their regional groups: Rwanda for one of the 
\hree vacancies to be filled by African States; Japan and 
Pakistan for two of the three vacancies to be filled by 
Asian States; the Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic 
for the vacancy to be filled by Eastern European States; 
Ecuador and Mexico for the two vacancies to be filled 
by Latin American and Caribbean States; and Turkey 
for the vacancy to be filled by Western European and 
other States. 



56 Economic: ■lld Sod■l Coudl-Flnt lleplar Seuloll, ltlll 

38. The PRESIDENT said that he would take it that 
the Council wished to elect by acclamation the candi
dates endorsed by each group and to postpone until a 
later date elections to fill the three remaining vacancies, 
two for African States and one for Asian States. 

It was so decided.• 

COMMIITEE ON EcONOMIC, SOCIAL AND Cul.TURAL RIOIITS 
(E/1988/46 AND Aon.1 AND ADn.1/CoRR.1 AND ADo.2 
AND3) 

39; The PRESIDENT said that, owing to the resigna
tions of Mr. Sviridov.(Union of Soviet Socialist ~epu~ 
lies) and Mr. Daoudi (Syrian Arab Republic), the Coun
cil was required to elect two menibers to the Committee 
on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights for a term 
beginning on the date of election and expiring ·on 31 
December 1990. He drew attention, in that connection, 
to paragraph 4 of document E/1988/46/Add.2, in which 
it was stated that the Government of the Soviet Union 
had nominated Mr. Kouznetsov to replace Mr. Sviridov 
on the Committee. In the absence of other candidatures 
to fill that vacancy, he would take it that the Council 
wished to elect Mr. Kouznetsov for a term beginning on 
the date of election and expiring on 31 December 1990. 
· It was so decided. • 

40; The PRESIDENT suggested that, since no candi
date had been proposed to complete Mr. Daoudi's 
term, the Council should postpone that election until a 
later date. 

It was so decided. • 
41. The PRESIDENT invited the Council to elect 
nine members of the Committee on Economic, Social 
and Cultural Rights for a four-year term beginning on 
1 January 1989. Information regarding the election was 
contained in documents E/1988/46 and Add.1 · and 
Add.1/Corr.1, and Add.2 and 3. He had been informed 
that the Group of Asian States had endorsed the candi
date nominated by the Government of Cyprus and that 
the Government of Afghanistan had withdrawn its can
didate. In addition, the Group of Eastern European 
States had endor:sed the candidates nominated by Bul
garia and Poland, the Group of Latin American and 
Caribbean States had endorsed the candidates nomi~ 
nated by Peru and Jamaica, and the Group of Western 
European and other States had endorsed the candi
dates nominated by Spain and France. The candidate 
nominated by Finland had been withdrawn. 
42. Since the number of candidates from Asian, 
Eastern European, Latin American and Caribbean and 
Western European and other States equalled the num
ber of vacancies open to candidates from those groups, 
and since those candidates had been endorsed by their 
regional groups, he would take it that, if he heard no 
objection, the Council wished to elect those candidates 
by acclamation. _ .. , 

Mr. Alvarez Vita (Petu), Mrs. Jimenez Butragueno 
(Spain), Mr. Mrachkov (Bulgaria), -Mr. Nenemon (Po
land), Mr. Rattray (Jamaica), Mr. Sparsis (Cyprus) and 
Mr. Texier (France) were elected members of the Commit
tee on Economic, Social .and Cultural Rights for a four
year term beginning on 1 January 1989. • 
43. The PRESIDENT suggested that~ since there 
were more candidates from African States than there 
were vacancies to be filled by those Siates, the Council 

should proceed to elect two experts from African States 
by secret ballot. · 

At the invitation of the President, Mr. Caprirolo
Cattoretti (Bolivia) and ltfs. Chohan (Pakistan) acted as 
tellers. · 

A vo,te was taken by secret ballot. 
Nu.mber of ballot papers: · 54 
Invalid ballots: 0 
Number of valid ballots: 54 
Abstentions: 0 
Number of me~n voting: 54 
Required majority: 28 
Number of votes obtained: 

Mr. Konate (Senegal) ...•.... . ·. . 32 
Mr. Fofana(Guin.ea). . . . . . . . . . . . 30 
Mr. Aouami (Niger) ..••...•.... · 18 
Mr. Apedo (Togo) , . . . .. . • . . . . . . . 16 

Having obtained the required majority, Mr. Fofana 
(Guinea) and Mr. Konate (Senegal) were elected members 
of the Committee on Economic, Social and Cultural 
Rights for a forlr-year term beginning on I January 1989. • 

COMMITJ'EE ON CRIME PREVHNTION AND CONTROL 
(E/1988/48 AND Ano~l AND 2) . 

44. The PRESIDENT said that, owing to the death of 
Mr. L6pez-Rey y Arrojo (Bolivia), the · Council was 
required to elect one member to the Committee for a 
term beginning on the date of election and expiring on 
31 December 1990. He drew attention in that connec
tion to paragraph 6 of document E/1988/~81 in which it 
was indicated that the Government of Boltvia had nom
inated Mr. Miguel-Harb to fill the seat vacated "y Mr. 
L6pez-Reyy Arrojo. In the at.,sence of other candidates, 
he would take it that the Council wished to elect Mr. 
Miguel-Harb for a term beginning on the date of elec
tion and expiring on 31 December 1990. . 
. it was so decided. • 

45. · The PRESIDENT invited the Councilto elect 13 
members of the Committee on Crime Prevention and 
Conirol for a four-year term beginning on 1 · January 
1989. Information pertinent to the election was con
tained in document E/1988/48 and Add.land 2; Since 
the number of candidates from Asian, Eastern Euro
pean, Latin American and Caribbean and Western Eu
ropean and other States was equal to the number of 
vacancies open to those States, and since those candi
dates had been endorsed by their regional groups, he 
would take it, if he heard no objection, that the Council 
wished· to elect the candidates nominated from those 
States by acclamation. · · _ . 

Mr. de la Cruz Ochoa (Cuba), Mr. De Silva (Sri Lanka), 
Mr. . Faulkner (United Kingdom of Great Britain and 
Northern /;eland), Mr. Gainer (United States of Amer
ica), Mr. Khalr(Jordan), Mr. Kubiak'(Poland), Mr. Murad 
'(Saudi Arabia), Mr. Polimeni (Italy) and Mr. Sanchez 
Mendez (Colombia) were elected members of the Com
mittee on · Crime Prevention and Control for a four-year 
term beginni11g on 1 January 1989. • . 
46. The PRESIDENT said that seven candidates had 
been nominated by African States to fill four vacancies 
for those States. The Secretariat had been informed by 
the secretariat of the Organization of African Unity 
that the Group of African States had endorsed the 



140ameetla,-2'Mayl9811 57 

candidates nominated by Algeria, the Central African 
Republic, the _Nige.- and the Sudan. · 
4t _ Mr. IPRISS (Sudan),. speaking on behalf of the 

- _,Qroup of African States, said that when the Group had 
met to endorse the four candidates.for the Committee 
on Crime Prevention and Control, it haa also received 
a reservation from Togo regarding theGtoup's endorse-
ment of the candidate from the Niger. . -· 
48. Mr. ADJOYI (Observer fot Togo) said-that the 
individuals elected to the Committee on Crime Preven
tion and Control were experts ele.cted in their. per~onal 
capacity. Members of the Council were free to vote for 
any candidate, regardless of endorseme_nts by a specific 
regional group. Because his Government had nomi
nated an expert to serve on the Committee, his delega
tio~ had been unable to support the decision by the 
African Group and would count on the support of its 
friends on the Council. · -

_ At the invitation of the President~ Mr. Dawson (l].nited 
States of America)_ and ,M_t. Sa.nikidze (Union of Soviet 
Socialist_ '8,f!publics) acted as (ellers. _ _ ·_ : 

. . A vote wa.s taken by secret ballot to. elect four members 
from the Group of African States. · 

Number of ballot.papers: 54 
Invalid ballots: - 0 

. Number of vali4 ballots: 54 
Abstentiims: · 0 
Number of members w~ting: - __ 54 

-Required majoriiy: 28 
Number of votes obtained: 

- Mr. Nour (Algeria). ... , . _. . . . . . . . . 46 
Mr. Shiddo (Sudan) . . • -. -. _. . . . • . . . 46 

· Mr. MAmoudou (Niger) .. . . . . . . . . . . 35 
Mr. Pandi (Central African 

Republic) . . .... ; . ; ; . .- ; . . . . 28 
Mr. Akagbosu (Nigetia) ... -. .. · ... ; · 20 
Mr. Polo ('lbgo) .. ~ ..... ,'.1 ·• • . • • • 19 

_ Ms. lMuli-Musiime (Kenya) . . . . . 1 ·• • : - 11 
. Having obtained the required.majority, Mr. Mamou(!ou 

(Niger), Mr. Nour (Algeria), Mr. Pandi (Centra! Ajr;can 
Republic) and Mr. Shiddo (Sudan) were elected members 
of the_ Committee ~n (?rime Preventio11 and _Control for a 
four-year term beginning 011 l January 1989. ,* · .. - _ _ . 

. NoMINATIO~ OF MEM~~RS oF-'.niE COMMrITEE FOR 
PROGRAMME AND Co~oRDINATIQN (E/1988~.8) 

~9. Th~ P~ES~DEN~ said that i~formaiio~ conce~
mg the nommat10n of membel'll of ihe Committee for 
Prpgramme and Co-ordination was contained in docu-
ment E/1988/L.8. . · . 
5() .. Ms. KIMBALL (Assistant Sec~etary.ofthe:Coun
cil) sai~ that the G~oup of African _States h_ad e~dorsed 
the candidatures pf Benin ~nd Zambia; the G~oup of 
Eastern European States had endorsed the candidature 
of the_ Union of Soviet Soi;ialist Republics; the Group 
of Latin American and Caribbean States had endorsed 
the candi~/itures of the Bahamas, Chile, ~eru _and Ven
ezuela; an_d the Group of Western.European and olher 
States had endorsed the candidatures of Prance and the 
l.Jnited States. of America. . - -. --

51. ':!'he. PRESID~NT iioted that _the Qroup of ~atin 
Amencan and Caribbean States had endorsed a num-

~t of candidates greater tha~ the number of vacancies 
, for. that Group. He !JUggested t~/it th~ Council should 

follow precedel).t and nominate all the candidates sub-
-mitted by ·the regioµal· gro~ps for electio_q. by the Gen-
eral Assembly at its forty-third ·sessiQn. · 

It was so decided. • 

NOMJNATION OF MEMBERS OF THE WORLD Foc>D CoUNCIL 
. . . (E/1988iL.9) -

52. The PRESIDENT invited the Council to nomi
nate 12 candidates for election to _ the World Food 
Council by the General Assembly at its fo_rty,;.ihird ses
sion. Information concerning the nominations was con a 
tained in document E/1988/L.9. . . 
53. Ms. KiMBALL. (Assfatant Secretary ~f the Coun
cil)said that the candidatures of Cape Verde,N:iger and 
Zimbabwe had been proposed by the Group of African 
Stat~s; thqse of Banglade$1:l, Cyp111s, tJ!C? · Is~aniic Ren 
pubbc of Iran and the Syrian Arab,RepµbUc h_ad b~en 
presented by Asian Stl;ltes; those of the German Dem 0 

ocratic Republic and, the Uniori of 'Soviet Socialist Re
publics had "been proposed by the. Group of Eastern 
European States; . those of Quateipiila, :' Ecti~dor a_nd 
Para~ay had bee~ proposed by_ the. Group of_ ~atin 
Amei:'1caQ. and Caribbean States; and those 'of Australia 
and the Federal_ Republic of Germany nad -l?~en pro
posed· by the Group of: Western. European and ot~er 
States. · · · 

54. The PRESIDENT noted that the number ofcan
didates was equal to _the -number of ·vacancies in each 
Group, with the exception of the Qroup.ofAs~@.nStates, 
which had four candidates for two vacancies. He there~ 
fore suggested that the ·¢o_uncil sh9uld noniinafo·_ ail 
can<iidates propo~ed or presented by the regiori'al 
groups t~ the ~eneral Asse~l;,ly, w1'ich W(?uld. el¢c,t the 
~ppropnat~ n~mb_er o(cand1date~ Jn>m each Gr<>'1'p at 
its forty-third session. _ - . _ -... -. _ · ... _ 
· It ~asso ~citied.* . ·· · · · · · · 

coMMl'ITEe OF EXPEm o~ THE 'I'RANsPoRI' or 
DANGEROUS Goons_ (E/1988/97) · .. . ' .. 

5~. , . The :PRESIDENT. · drew a~tention to dQcunient 
_ E/1988/97, regatdipg the application of Ghinl;l fQr-full 

membership in the Committ_ee of Experts on the nansa 
_ port of Dangei:pus Goods, -a request which the· Secre
tary-General had approved. If he heard no objection, 
he would take it tha.t the Council wished to endorse the 
Secie~ary-Genetl!l's ·<i~~isic;,n. · · · · , · 

It WQS so decided (decision 1~8~/149). 

AGENDA ITEM 1 

- Adoption of the agenda and other orga~izatlonal 
matters (continued) 

. . . . 
56. Mr. DE CLE~CK (Belgium) requested that, when 
the _Council considered,draft resolution E/1988/L.28, as 
orally r~vised, under agenda iterµ 4, representatives of 
the Department of Adrniriistratioil and Management 
and of the Office of Legal Affairs should be present. 
57; The PRESIDENT assured ·the representative of 
Belgium that his r~qu~st would be met -

. The meeting rose ati.os p.,;.,: , - -




